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Celine Fong_(LKKAuto) M Lim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 6:28 PM

To: 'KHONG Lynn'

Cc: 'HO Vincent'; '"HAN Zhuangchou'; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLauy; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKV5774X - Toyota Altis

Dear Lynn,

The market value for SKV 5774X is $66K - 67K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 1:47 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>,
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKV5774X - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 21/1/2019

Best Regards,

- -
.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) ‘ .

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 1:47 PM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson®@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau: nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

ce KHONG Lynn; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKV5774X - Toyota Altis
Attachments: SKV5774X.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 21/1/2019

Best Regards,

- -
.

Han 2C
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.com.sg
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% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRANDFOR10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

We are stronger when collaborating
and acting as one team

ONE AXA

----- Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

1
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saCARMART.COM

Used Car Sell My Car Directory Products

New Cars

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

Insurance

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

saCAanhMManT

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

L et

) g 13 Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU, Owner's Znd Ca * Free VICOM evaluation .
Post an Advertisement ® Free grooming and 6 months maintenance B {
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just = In-house workshop ensures quality service o |
agioy ' = Member of SVTA and hire purchase association I
$58 until it's SOLD! » 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan
| .
Shine Connect -3
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
| Browse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 100 results/page ¥ |
57 vehicles Toyota Corolla ) N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $68,000 $8,940 fyr 02-Sep-2015 1,598 cc 53,849 km Sedan Available
1 Owner Owned Most Beautiful Yet Sellable Brown Metallic Toyota Altis 1.6A CVT In Stock Now! Beautiful And Elegant Beige Interior! Lowest Mileage
Clocked 53849KM With Service Recorded! Own This Genuin...
Posted: 22-Jan-2019 Et‘:;ia 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $68,800 $8,800 /yr 05-Oct-2015 1,598 cc 20,577 km Sedan Available
Elegance
1 Owner, Neat And Clean Interior, Very Low Mileage! 100% Accident Free. With Navigation System And Electric Seat And Reverse Camera. Full Borneo
Motors Serviced. Keyless Entry/Go.Very Well Maintained,...
Posted: 21-Jan-2019 1:3[5};32015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Cerolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 566,800 $9,820 /yr 12-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 60,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance
One Year Comprehensive Warranty In Engine, GearBox And Aircon! 100% Loan Available. Excellent Condition! Just Agent Serviced! Interior And
Exterior Like New! Smooth Drive! No Repair Needed! Welcome Tr...
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Jan-2019 ;;33:&2015 Toyota Coralla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X $55,800 $7,840 /yr 09-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 78,000 km Sedan Available
1 Owner. Neat And Clean Interior. Low Depreciation, Bank Or In-House Loan Available, Good Condition Inside Out, Trade In Available. Call Now For
More Details,
Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
posted: 20-Jan-2019 ;Zii:lazms Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolfa, Used
Toyota premieres new Supra in Detroit
@ Toyota Motor Corporation has premiered its much anticipated all new Supra at the 2019 North American International Auto Show in Detroit.
Read this article
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $60,500 $8,970 /yr 05-Jan-2015 1,598 cc 44,200 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Elegant Black, Elegance Model With Fitted In Navigation System And Reverse Camera, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained,
Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available,
Prime Motor & Leasing
posted: 20-Jan-2019 ‘Tr:g;:tazms Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, teyota corolla, Toyota, Corclia, cerolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A $59,800 $8,710 fyr 10-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 65,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Pearl White Elegance Model! Low Mileage, Full Borneo Motors Serviced Since Day1 & Warranty Till 02/2020, Keyless Entry/Go, Navigation System,
Electric Seats, Bluetooth Tel/Audio, Very Good Condition.
Posted: 20-]an-2019 E(;fi:ra 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
yota Corolla Altis 1.6A $60,500 $8,970 /yr 10-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 53,500 km Sedan Available

Silver, Serviced By Agent, Low Mileage Done, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Agent Warranty Till Feb 2020, Very Well

are

https:h'www.sgcarmart.comlused_carsilisting.php?MMO=CoroIIa&RPG=100&VEH=O&RGD=201 5&MOD=Toyota
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2019

.[’r‘__/‘ % > H “-‘"\

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

OK

Singapore NRIC
7866H

SKV5774X

No

22 Jan 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
Red

2015

1ZRX524780
MRO53REH104536885
20.0 kW (120 bhp)
$17,804.00

25Sep 2015

25 Sep 2015

0

$17,804.00

Yes
24 Sep 2025
$13,353.00

24 Sep 2025

A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,498.00

$38,363.00

$51,716.00

Nups:/vriLIa.gov.sg/iia/vivacuon/enquirekepae sy uplicseroreveraginpui/FUNG HUN_IDU=rusu4uuyd i
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